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THIY ¥SNYEE Fhs originally a bowling alley of two lanes, With a two
saloon to the front, and was an auxiliary building for the Himmelein
-1632) had been estatlished
d from Alfred S. Kelley
» it was enlarged several times

immediately to the west.

Johann and Johanna Himmelein on land purchase
leginning as 2 modest four room establishment
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is do other homes on this block, the cottage sits well back from the road
>n level, well tended lawns on a slight bluff above the lake shore.
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_large white poplars that once formed 2 grove in front of the hotel
in ared drive runs between the two buildings.
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Jver the years to accomodate the island's growing tourist trade. 1In 1874 a
‘w0 story saloon building with living accomodations on 2nd was built on the
;rounds to the east, and in 1886 the bowling alley (or skittles alley as it
vas_then known) was addeda few feet:“north of the tavern. This addition
-ncluded a billiards room as well. According to the 1880 Nichols Guide to
*ut-in-Bay, Bass Islands and Kelleys Island", it was a place where®one could
rartake of billiards, skittles and fine cigars"., One source recalls that
‘here was a separate room for ladies in the rear of the saloon; another,
nat John Hughes (ERI-1576) tended bar here. These latter points have not
:een confirmed. 1In the late 1880's and early 1900's the Himmelein ‘Hotel
omplex was flanked on the west by Schardt's Hotel and Bar (not extant), &.
'n the east by Lang's saloon (see ERI-164%4), making this area one of the
:nief centers for tourist trade and recreation.

Iter the Himmeleir Hotel ceased ocperation, Richard Himmelein, son of Johan
:onverted the bowling alley to 2 summer residence in partnership with a
‘riend, Pritz. W. Pape. . The ?roaiipry saloon was razed and a new entrance& ;
orch added to the S. end .of the.allurhe omly other exterior chanze cccurres
222 of the alley was removed a2t the rear,

<. (Cont'd.) -water tank which stood to the rear of the building's west
-2¢, and the small horse barn located 25-30' to the back are now gone.
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